

MERTCAN SEKER

Visual Communication Designer
3D Artist

STATEMENT

I am a Visual Communication Designer and 3D Artist with 2+ years of experience in a new media agency and more freelancing based in Berlin. Using my designing experience, I develop visual identities, improve them using moving images, and experimenting with other mediums.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Illustrator	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
After Effects	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Cinema 4D	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Unreal Engine	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
Marvelous Designer	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
Blender	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>
Substance Painter	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>

SOFT SKILLS

Communication
Responsibility
Self-Motivation
Problem Solving
Team Work

FEATURED & AWARDS

Wix Showroom
Featured Web site

Design The Light
Coca-Cola Light Print Design

Featured 3D Art
Ello.co

Scholarship
Istanbul Bilgi University

MAIL mertcanseker@gmail.com

TEL +49 1782062100

WEB www.mertcanseker.com

LinkedIn [mertcanseker](#)

RESIDENCE Berlin/Germany

NATIONALITY Turkish

VISA Job Seeking/Residence Permit

LANGUAGES TURKISH-Native, ENGLISH-Proficient

EDUCATION

MASTER OF ARTS (M.A.) | 2019 - 2021

University of Europe for Applied Sciences - BTK / Media Spaces (Germany)

Graduated with 1.1. Grade

Bachelor of Design(B.Des)| 2012 - 2017

Istanbul Bilgi University / Visual Communication Design (Turkey)

Graduated with Honorary Degree

ATTENDED WORKSHOPS

Sound Design Week UE

Wix Playground Academy

Node20

Generic Graphics, by Süleyman Yılmaz, 6+1

Course / Istanbul Bilgi University, Dept. of Music/ Sound Design

EXPERIENCE

2015-Present **Freelance Designer**

www.mertcanseker.com | Remote

My works mainly creating visual identity, Multimedia Art works, Motion and Visual Performance

2017-2019 **Visual Artist / Co-founder**

www.Klank.ist | Istanbul

Where I was experiment with audiovisual installations and transmedial compositions. Object 9/ Sonar d+ (Turkey), You Made It, Not a Fashion Show (Turkey), Music Sessions MIAM (Turkey)

2016- 2017 **3d Artist & Motion**

Nohlab.com | Istanbul

Ashgabat International Airport Opening Ceremony (Turkmenia), 22nd World Petroleum Congress Opening Ceremony (Turkey)

2015- 2016 **3d Artist & Motion**

www.ouchhh.tv | Istanbul

ASYMPTOTE (Italy), POLYHX (Signal Fest-Czech Republic), Revolution of Topography Cappadocia (Turkey), Vodafone DDZ (Turkey), Connect (Open Sky Gallery-China)

Selected Project Based Works

SWE Stadtwerke Erfurt - Location Based Augmented Reality App - 3d Model & Animation

Time Travel - Vjing Performance

Wanderlust - A collaboration with Transdisciplinary New Media at Paris College of Arts

ShiTv - Burn Electronica Festival - Vjing Performance

Obscura Digital - Global Citizen Festival - Stage Visuals

Matter Istanbul - Graphic Design